Anish Panday

From: Dunn, Amanda <adunn@pickering.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 2:26 PM

To: Anish Panday

Subject: RE: [External] 1163 Kingston Rd - Photometric Plan for ZBL Submission

Good Afternoon Anish,

Sorry | missed your call. | tried giving you a call back, the required Photometrics Plan will be fine to be submitted with
the Site Plan application submission. It should be noted that the required Sustainable Development Report should
identify that the forthcoming Photometrics Plan will identify that there will be minimal light trespass/spillover onto
adjacent sites.

Please include a copy of this email with the application submission.

Please let me know if you have any questions in this regard.

Best,

Amanda Zara Dunn, MES, MCIP, RPP

Principal Planner | Development Review | City Development Department

905.420.4660 ext.1136 | 1.866.683.2760 | TTY 905.420.1739
adunn@pickering.ca

T GZ’" / 7 Your City. Right Now. pickering.ca

From: Anish Panday <anish.p@mytribute.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Dunn, Amanda <adunn@pickering.ca>

Subject: 1163 Kingston Rd - Photometric Plan for ZBL Submission

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when replying,
opening attachments or clicking links.

Hi Amanda,
Hope all is well. Tried giving you a call and got your voicemail. Wanted to discuss with you the need for a photometric
lighting plan in our ZBL submission. Given that we are submitting for zoning only and we do not have a mechanical

contractor on board yet, we wanted to explore the option of moving this requirement to site plan.

Please give me a call when you have a chance to discuss.



Thanks,

Anish Panday
Development Coordinator — High Rise

Tribute /1)

communities

1815 Ironstone Manor, Unit 1
Pickering, Ontario L1W 3W9
Business Line: 905.839.3500 x369
Cell Phone: 289-200-6752

Email: anish.p@mytribute.ca




